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Government of Bermuda  

Ministry of Transport 

Department of Marine & Ports Services 

 

Addenda 

For 

Request For Proposal for New Pilot Boat  

 

Procurement No.: MAP2021/001 

Issued: April 6, 2021 

Submission Deadline: Friday April 23rd 2021 5PM AST  

Addenda No, # 1 

The following addendum supersedes information contained in the solicitation document 
issued for this procurement to the extent referenced. This Addendum forms part of the 
solicitation documents and will be subject to all of the conditions set out in the contract 
conditions.  Questions and Reponses to Questions  



Questions and Answers  

Request for new Pilot Boat  Addendum #1 Page 2 of 4 
 

Question 1: Is there a particular color scheme for the new build? 

Answer 1: Yes, the choice of colors is a black hull, International Orange Cabin. The 
deck is paint less with an etched non-skid profile.   

 

Question 2: Does the boat have to special lifting device or system? 

Answer 2: The vessel doesn’t not have to have a mechanical lifting system but 
should be kitted with Man Over Board (MOB) equipment and 
capabilities.  

 

Question 3: Seating arrangements on the floor calls for six seats with 
accommodations for a stretcher, can a settee be considered? 

Answer 3: A settee can be considered in the general seating arrangements must be 
made to include a stretcher. 

  

Question 4: Will the new build be open to engine type and HP? 

Answer 4: The department’s preference is MTU as this will keep us in sync with the 
engines in our current fleet. MTU 60 Series is our first choice.   

  

Question 5: Will the “Fire Fighting” capacity required by LR, with a hose on deck be 
sufficient to meet your requirements? 

Answer 5: Yes, a hose on deck is sufficient, a stand-alone or combination pump is 
optional.  

  

Question 6: Navigation Equipment. This section calls out “(D) DPS”, is this DGPS 
System? 

Answer 6: Confirm this is GPS Navigation Equipment.   
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Question 7: Is the WIFI capabilities described for when the vessel is alongside along 
or when underway? 

Answer 7: The WIFI capability described for when the vessel is underway outside 
of the range of land. 

  

Question 8: Is the Internal Communication System describing a wired or wireless 
and for what spaces? 

Answer 8: Wired system, loud hailer capabilities from wheel house to the deck, 
video capabilities for the engine room.    

 

 

Question 9: This section calls out a FLIR Camera system.  Is the system required to 
be gyro stabilized? Does it require a dedicated monitor? 

Answer 9: Gyro stabilized preferred with a dedicated monitor, can be interfaced if 
needed for space purposes.  

 

Question 10: Describe “Service Manuals” to be provided with proposal under 
Technical and Product? 

Answer 10: The standard printed manuals from the builder comprising of drawings 
and specs of the vessel, manuals, on engines, auxiliaries, steering gears, 
pumps, navigation equipment and all other equipment fitted on the 
vessel.  

 

  

Question 11: Will a toilet including sewage tank and (basic) freshwater system 
onboard be required? 

Answer 11: Yes, vessel must have a toilet and sewage holding tank along with a 
fresh water system. 
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Question 12: Can the responses be submitted digitally or hard-copy? 

Answer 12: The responses should be submitted digitally, hard copy will serve as 
secondary option.   

  

Question 13: Will generator be required?  

Answer 13: Yes, the generator of choice is Northern Lights. 

  

Question 14: Confirm if the if the internal power network is 60 Hz?  

Answer 14: Yes, 60 Hz internal power network is required. 

  

Reference 
Section: 

Define Contract for Supply of Goods and Services?  

Supplemental 
Information: 

Regarding Appendix A is only a sample contract. These items can be 
clarified and addressed in negotiations with the preferred proponent. 

  

 

Reference 
Section: 

Regarding Appendix C Pricing- Will there be any import duties, 
customs and immigration fees required for the import of this pilot boat 
to Bermuda?  

Supplemental 
Information: 

The Government is tax exempt. 

 

End of Addenda No, #1 Released April 6th, 2021 
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